
From:  Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>

Sent time:  11/26/2018 04:32:32 PM

To:  alan.lin@dot.ca.gov

Cc:  Tomas Carranza <Tomas.Carranza@lacity.org>; Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>; miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov

Subject:  Re: Hollywood Center Project Meeting
 

Alan,

Sorry I missed getting in touch with you today.  Please give me a call tomorrow morning when you are available.

Thanks.

On Mon, Nov 26, 2018 at 12:06 PM Lin, Alan S@DOT <alan.lin@dot.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Eddie,

 

Happy Holidays!

 

Please give me a call when you are available today. 

 

Caltrans would like to be on the same page with the City before we meet with the developer and traffic consultant.  I will find out Caltrans engineer’s
availability once we can move forward.    

 

Thank you!

 

 

Alan Lin, P.E.

Project Coordinator

State of California

Department of Transportation

District 7, Office of Transportation Planning

Mail Station 16

100 South Main Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 897-8391 Office

(213) 897-1337 Fax

 

 

From: Eddie Guerrero [mailto:eddie.guerrero@lacity.org] 
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Lin, Alan S@DOT <alan.lin@dot.ca.gov>
Cc: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>; Tom Carranza <Tomas.Carranza@lacity.org>; Wes Pringle
<wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Project Meeting
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Alan / Miya,

 

We are understanding of your concerns regarding this project but we are also trying to be respectful of the project's request to have a meeting with our
two agencies as soon as possible.  That said, if there is an opportunity for us to have a small meeting between our two groups before the end of the
month then we would be happy to do so, otherwise please let us know your earliest availability to meet with the project and we will reserve a
conference room for the meeting.

 

Thank you for your consideration.

 

 

Regards.

 

 

 

On Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 2:27 PM, Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Alan,

 

We understand you would like to meet with us and we are still waiting for that meeting to be scheduled.  That being said, our
process is very transparent.  I have worked on dozens of projects just like this with this consultant and all parties are very
aware of what to expect from our review of a large project with impacts.

 

Wes

 

On Thu, Nov 1, 2018 at 9:01 AM Lin, Alan S@DOT <alan.lin@dot.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Wes,

 

This project has a long history.  Caltrans would like to meet with the City first before we schedule any meeting with the developer’s team. 
Caltrans needs to know what’s the City’s plan on SB743 and threshold of significance, and methodology of preparing the traffic study on the
State facilities, etc.  If there is any issue, we would like to resolve it before we meet with developer’s team.  It is imperative that both agencies are
on the same page to move this project forward to avoid any delay. 

 

Thank you!

 

 

 

Alan Lin, P.E.

Project Coordinator

State of California

Department of Transportation

mailto:wes.pringle@lacity.org
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District 7, Office of Transportation Planning

Mail Station 16

100 South Main Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 897-8391 Office

(213) 897-1337 Fax

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 8:33 AM
To: Lin, Alan S@DOT <alan.lin@dot.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Hollywood Center Project Meeting

 

Good Morning Alan,

Can you please respond to Wes.

 

Thank you,

 

Miya Edmonson

Local Development-Intergovernmental Review Branch Chief

Caltrans District 7, Office of Regional Planning

100 S. Main Street, MS-16

Los Angeles, CA 90012

213. 897.6536 Office

213. 897.1337 Fax

 

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 8:08 AM
To: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>
Cc: Eddie Guerrero <Eddie.Guerrero@lacity.org>
Subject: Hollywood Center Project Meeting

 

Hi Miya,

 

https://maps.google.com/?q=100+South+Main+Street+%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90012&entry=gmail&source=g
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I'm sure it has been a struggle to coordinate with staff on a time when we can all meet to discuss the project, therefore I
think it might be more productive to just have one meeting with our agencies and the project's team.  It seems like it might
be difficult to set up two different meetings with various different parties in a reasonable amount of time.  I understand
that the project team has met with Caltrans already and Caltrans has issued a letter in response to the project's NOP.  Our
understanding was that we were calling this meeting just to make sure we are all on the same page going forward and that
the study properly addressed your concerns.  I believe we should be able to do this with just one meeting with all parties.

 

Thanks,

 

Wes

 

--

-- 
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***************************Confidentiality Notice************************************

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Transportation, which may be confidential. If

you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If

you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e‐mail and delete the original message and any attachment

without reading or saving in any manner.

 

--

-- 

Wes Pringle. P.E.
Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review100 S. Main Street,
9th FloorLos Angeles, CA  90012Cell Phone: 213-
718-0713

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8482 
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***************************Confidentiality Notice************************************

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Transportation, which may be confidential. If

you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If

you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e‐mail and delete the original message and any attachment

without reading or saving in any manner.

 

--

Eddie Guerrero

Senior Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation 
100 South Main Street, 9th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90012

213.972.8476 

 

 

  ****************Confidentiality Notice********************

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Transportation, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that

any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e‑mail and delete

the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.

-- 
Eddie Guerrero

Senior Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation 
100 South Main Street, 9th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90012

213.972.8476 
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